Stockman, Tina

From: Soil & Water Conservation Program

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 12:20 PM

To: DNR.Soil and Water Conservation Districts staff; Soil & Water Conservation Program
Cc: DNR.MGS SWC Staff

Subject: 2023 Missouri Leopold Conservation Award Nominations

Attachments: 23 CFN MO.pdf

Good afternoon,

Missouri Farmers Cares has announced that the call for nominations for the 2023 Missouri Leopold Conservation Award
is open until June 30, 2023. Attached is a printable version of the announcement. Full information and a nomination
portal can be found at http://mofarmerscare.com/Ica/.

Six landowners focused on private, working land stewardship have been featured as recipients of the Missouri Leopold
Conservation Award program. Their stories can be seen and shared
from: https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PLyfIWZm1jdgWipKi9-crlCU-4P0OsH-E7E

There are numerous landowners around the state deserving of this prestigious award. Please share this information with
your cooperators that you believe deserve the recognition or even consider nominating someone. If you look at the past
winners most of them have some type of connection to the soil and water program. Two are past presidents of the
MASWCD.

Thank you,

Soil & Water Conservation Program
Phone 573-751-4932

We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. Please consider taking a few minutes to
complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction Survey at https.//www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey. Thank you.




